
CISINCPRO 

RECEIVED 
APR 24 2024 

fHOUent111l IU'ClAH.4TIO# ·~ AIR QUALITY DIVISION 

TO: Technical Programs Unit at EGLE. AQD, 

P.O. Box 30260, Lansing. Michigan 48909-7760 

AlTN: Jeremy Howe Supervisor rrammy Bell 

RE: YIOLATlO NOTICE 

Dear Jeremy Howe rrammy Bell. 

4/20/2024 

Commercial Industrial Group is not under violation to the items listed in your letter dated April 16, 2024, please review our 
signed written response from the operators to this violation notice 

I. Renovation and demolition located at 3000 Mi ller Road, Dearborn. A partial asbestos survey was provided for the 

Chemical Storage Room area but did not include faci lity components that were demolished. 

CIS RESPONSE: Both Partial Survey for Chemical Building and Entire Building (Terminal Building) Survey was 
provided. (Screen Shot Provided) 

Additionally for 3000 Miller Rd Neshap and Scope of work 
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2. 40 CFR 6 1. I 45(a)( l ) Failure to thoroughly inspect for asbestos during demolit ion activities-facility components, 
including equipment at the site were not surveyed for asbestos. 

CIS RESPONSE: NESHAP Survey was conducted with 22 samples for a 40,000 SF facility for all items required for 
demolition. With all components in addition to the full survey (Survey Screen Shot Provided) 

The o n-e:ssment wus conducted on Jun• 28# 202S . A 1o ·tal of 22 .seim 1:>les ._omprised o f 22 layers 
we.-e c o llec ted from •l•v•n (11) suspect asbC$tos- containing hon'logeneous rYlatt! r ials identified 
du,.ing t:h~ as~ess,nent tha~ wen, not Included In any previous l!IIS.Se$sments. Additfon•Uy, A CES 
c.olle c ted t•n (10 ) samples. of suspec t LBPs. The ACM sampl•s 'Were analyzed by polar ized light 
rnicroscopy (Pt.M) and the LBP seimplc-s were analyzed by the EPA SW846-7420M Method. A 
rnate-,ia l is considered by rhe U -~ - E.nvironmenral Protection Agency (EPA), t·he U . S . O ccupational 
Safety and H ealth Admini.stration (OSHA) and the Stc!tte o f Michigan l o be ACM if PLM results 
detect greater than one perc.f"'nt ( > 1 'K.) a sbe~tos. A palnt' l.s c.onsidered t o b~ a LBP if ft contai n s 
0 .5% or gre-ater lead by weight . 

3. 40 CFR 6 1.145(b)( I) Failure to notify the administrator 10 days prior to demolition-removal of tanks and their load 
supporting structures, stacks and other equipment are considered demolition under. The asbestos NESHAP 
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CIS RESPO SE Process equipment was dismantled and divested for parts: no building structural components or 

structural storage tank/ or structural stacks were demolished, only process equipment dismantling was done on site. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information. please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

CISINCPRO 

248-997-7815 Office 

248-21 2-0637 Direct 

586-65 1-7541 Mobi le/SMS 

j .gomez@cisincpro.com 

o/b/o 

Greg Wierszewski - Managing Director 

248-997-7815 Office 

248-707-2575 Direct 

313-363-1984 MobilelSMS 

greg@cisincpro.com 
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